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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Issue Date:  July 23, 2024 

Project Name:  Gifford Aquatic Center Slide Replacement 

RFP Number: 2024054 

RFP Opening Date: July 26, 2024 
      

This addendum is being released to answer questions received to date.  
 
 
The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the request for 
proposals.  
 
Questions and Answers 

1. What size is 34 sf x 34 sf? Do you mean 34’ x34’? 

 Yes, 34’ x 34’ is correct.  

  

2. What length should the slides be? 

 The length is up to the Contractor. 

  

3. 
Water source for an enclosed slide is typically much higher at 300 GPM? Please confirm a cap on the water 
usage @ 15-25 gallons? 

 Correct, the GPM is 15-25. 

  

4. FRP treads are a much better choice than aluminum. Can the contractor use FRP treads? 

 We want the stairs to be Aluminum, but the tread can be a different material. 

  

5. Can you please supply an as-built of the existing foundations? 

 We cannot locate any as-built’s for the slides that are currently on site. 

  

 


